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MEMORANDUM
December 12, 2025

To: Santaquin City Mayor and City Council
From:  Jon Lundell, P.E., City Engineer
RE: Centennial Park Sand Volleyball Court Lighting

Dear Mayor and Council Members,

Since the completion of the improvements to the sand volleyball court at Centennial Park, usage of
the court has increased. With this increased use, the Santaquin RAP tax committee discussed and
recommended and the City Council approved the use of RAP tax funds to purchase and install court
lights on the volleyball courts.

Santaquin City staff contacted Musco Lighting and requested a quote to provide and to install the
lighting that will provide 30 candle-foot lighting court lighting. Musco Lighting is currently
approved in the State of Utah’s cooperative purchasing contracts We have used these Musco lighting
fixtures on multiple projects throughout the City.

Musco’s proposed cost is to provide and install all equipment and wiring to the new lights. This
would include the light fixtures, poles, foundations, conduits, controls, and wiring for the cost of
$70,987.

I have attached the pricing and design for your review.

The current RAP tax funds budgeted for this project are $57,000. The remaining balance of $13,987
can be covered by remaining RAP tax fund balance. Per City Manager, Norm Beagley, there are
sufficient funds in the RAP Tax fund to cover this additional amount of $13,987 that is not currently
budgeted. In conversations with Musco, there is an anticipated cost increase of 8% to 12% ($5,000 to
$7,000) after December 31%, 2025, making it less expensive for us to get this equipment ordered
during this calendar year.

I would be happy to answer any questions you may have regarding this item.

Recommendation: I recommend that the City Council approve a purchase contract with Musco
Lighting for the court lights for the sand volleyball courts at Centennial Park in an amount not to exceed
$70,987.



